
 

ADDENDUM # 2 
IFB #06-14 – HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR 

CONDITIONING MAINTENANCE 
 

MAY 2, 2014 

 

 
 
The City of Hopewell has received and reviewed the below questions/requests related to IFB 
#06-14 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Maintenance and offers the following 
responses as Addendum #2.  Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and 
including the last page as part of your bid response. 

 
1. Is there a mandatory pre-bid meeting? If so, when and where? 

 
Answer:  There is not a mandatory pre-bid meeting being held. 
 

 
2. Is it a requirement to submit a bid bond with our bid? 

 
Answer:  A bid bond is not required.  Also, the performance bond requirement has been 
removed from this bid.  A performance bond is no longer required from the successful 
bidder. 
 

3. Is there an equipment list available for each building? Can you please supply the 
number of buildings included in this bid, as well as the types of equipment to be 
maintained (boilers, chillers, air handling units, etc.)? 
 
Answer:  Attached to this Addendum is a list consisting of the building locations, 
equipment descriptions, and the manufacturers of the equipment.              

 
 

4. Who is the contact person to be able to look at the buildings and do surveys if 
needed? Would it be possible to visit the sites and inspect the equipment? 

 
Answer:  Contact the Contract Administrator, Bryon Beasley, at 804-541-2295 to 
schedule a walk-through in order to visit the sites and inspect the equipment. 
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5. In the invitation to bid, there is no accommodation in the price for the maintenance 
agreement, only the T&M work. Do you want the maintenance price on our 
letterhead with the scope and proposal, or will there be additional documents issued 
from the City of Hopewell? Is this a time material preventive maintenance and 
service contract? 

 
Answer:  This is a time and materials preventive maintenance contract.  There is no need 
for a maintenance price with scope and proposal.  The only additional documents issued 
will be addendums, if needed. 
 
 

6. Are you asking for a pm done on a quarterly basis and then be able to provide all 
other service calls when needed? Or are you asking for a “full service” agreement? 

 
Answer:  This bid is not for a full service agreement.  The Public Works Department 
handles most of the preventive maintenance.  The contractor will be called for 
maintenance and/or repair or replacement if the building maintenance team cannot 
perform the work required. 
 
 

7. The addendum (Addendum #1) asks for hourly rate for 2 men and 
scaffolding…how much scaffolding? It takes a while to set up and take it down. 
Also, you ask for the same with a lift (electric ladder)…those usually rent at a 
minimum of 4 hours.  Are we talking all day divided by 8 hours? 

 
Answer:  In order to get a better idea of what equipment is needed and for how long, 
please contact Bryon Beasley, the Contract Administrator, at 804-541-2295 and schedule 
a walk-through.  
 
 

8. Is there currently an active contract in place for this work? And if so, what is the 
value of that contract? 
 
Answer:  The current contractor is B & B Mechanical, formerly known as H & B 
Mechanical.  The enclosed bid sheet lists the current rates being charged. 
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Please sign and include this form as part of your bid response to verify receipt of Addendum # 2. 

 

 
 
April L. Cone, Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 

Signature of Receipt of Addendum # 2  Date 

 
 

  

Company Name   

 


